Ryder.......

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #02-19 AutoHub @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417921
Email: ryderautoworkshop@gmail.com
Tel: 67418277 Fax: 67468277

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 7 March 2019
78 Shenton Way

#08-16

Singapore 079120

Attn: Motor Claims Dept

LETTER OF DEMAND

Our Ref : XE1667) Your Ref

Dear Sir,

VEHICLE # ; XE1667)

ACCIDENT INVOLVING : XE1667) & SMG941T ALONG TAMPINES EXPRESSWAY ON

6 FEBRUARY 2019

LUMP SUM REPAIR  : $$12,800.00

LOSS OF USE : $$2,500.00
{6 WORKING DAYS + 2 DAY PRS + 2 DAYS WEEKEND (23 & 24 FEB)} X
$$250

LTA & GIA Search : $58.00

TOTAL : $$15,358.00
DOLLARS: FIFTEEN THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED & FIFTY-EIGHT
ONLY.

Please arrange DV to be signed by us (workshop) because we are authorised by client to sign on
behalf. Please see attached Letter Of Authorisation. (see note 5)

FUlL yuul pruiiipu payineiie.

Thank you.
Yours faithfully,
Ryder Auto Pte Ltd

'J(',_L'Lg -

Chan San Choon
Directar
vIpEng, AAE IVIIIVIL, IVISAE(AUST), ATTMIIAEA

@ )) BOK SENG o » y :::,:“"""" Authorised Workshop s 8778 1999

lssumance

(heavy vehicles, marine vessels) Liilnt Authorised Reporting Centre 24 hr accident call



Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 April 2020 11:56 AM

To: rina@mkmecarleasing.com.sg

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG 941T & XE 1667) ALONG/AT TPE TOWARDS

TAMPINES ON 06/02/2019

Our Ref: CC4/AIG19002983/T1db3

MKM CAR LEASING PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG 941T & XE 1667) ALONG/AT TPE TOWARDS TAMPINES ON 06/02/2019

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from XE 1667]) against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour. We will
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial
vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will
be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please email us if you have further queries.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via
email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.

Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Ll AR U AULIMUKIDA TIUN

1U: n[yuer AULO e Lia

Re:  ACCIDENT ON 6/2/2019 |NvOLVING XE1667J SMGQ41T- SKA4882J

TAVIFINED CAFREDDVYAY

I/We TEHC INTERNATIONAL PTE LTD

___(NRICNo. 199103354G
11 WOODLANDS CLOSE, #10-30/31, WOODLANDS 11 S{73?853}

ol

I. The owner of motor vehicle no. )SE1 6_6?‘1_ _ hereby authorise Ryder Auto Pte Ltd 10 commence repairs of the
snid vehicle forthwith. 1/We agree 1o assign the whole proceeds of my/our third party claim 1o Ryder Auto Pte Ltd
including any claim for Loss of Use if a vehicle had heen provided by Ryder Auto Pte Ltd during the period of repairs
to my/our vehicle if applicable. My/our solicitors (to be appoinied by Ryder Auto Pte Ltd on my/our hehalf) shall
aceept this as my/our irrevocable authority (o pay the amount compensated direet (o Ryder Auto Pte Lid afier
deduction of their cost on a solicitor & client basis. [/We undertake to co-operate fully with Ryder Auto Pte Lid
and/or my/our solicilors and also with a true Motor Accident Report/Police Report until the claim to a successful
conclusion including court procecdings, failing which, I/We undertake to bear repair costs, rental, legal costs and
any other incidentals incurred.

Tt s pdnty GEIIUIS unsuccessiul or partly successlul as the case may be, Iiwe hereby instruet and authorise
Ryder Auto Pte Ltd to claim direct from my/our insurance company on my/our vehicle immediaicly without any delay

3. If for any reason my/our insurer's are not willing to settle the repair costs cither in part or in whole then I/ we
undertake to pay Ryder Auto Pte Ltd the repair cost.

4. In alernative 10 serial number2 and 3 above if the 3 party claim fails or is only partly successlul then [/we
undertake (o pay Ryder Auto Pte Ltd the difference in amount of the Tepair cosl.

2. Wwe authonse Ryder Auto Ple Ltd 10 sign all discharge voucher/indemnity forms and all necessary papers on

my/our behall in connection with the above claim. We confirm full discharge of all property damage claims upon signing of
the discharge voucher by our repairer, Ryder Auto Pte Ltd.

0. rwe also authonse Ryder Auto Pte Ltd to appoint such a firm of solicitors on my/our behall as Ryder Auto Pte
Ltd deem it for the purpose of third party/own insurance claims.
7. 1/We undertake 10 inform Ryder Auto Pte Ltd and/or the solicitors appoinied by Ryder Auto Pte Ltd on my/our

behalf in the event the third party’s insurance company communicate with mefus directly by telephone or in writing and
I/'We further undertake not to accept any monies or other or seitlement from the third party’s insurers without first
communicating with you,

8. In the event that third party insurer issucd the Agreed Settlement Cheque 10 me/us, [/We underiake 10 either ajve
the said cheque 10 Ryder Auto Pte Ltd, or bank into my/our account and re-issue the cheque amount 1o Ryder Auta
Pte Ltd.

pAY OF 6/22019 5

Ryde_r Auto Pte Ltd

Signalure of owner Signalure ol Wilness

(Company’s stamp - il any) Name ol Wilness




VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, RYDER AUTO PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have reached an
agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE_LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
$514,020.00 (Global Sum) for vehicle no. XE _1667J that was damaged pursuant to the accident
which occurred on 06/02/2019 (date) along TAMPINES EXPRESSWAY involving vehicle no/s
SMG 941T.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 19/02/2019 (date) ar “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authonzed by the owner TEHC INTERNATIONAL PTE LTD
(“the third party claimant™) of vehicle no. XE 16673 make the claim as set out in the above
paragraph and we/l have full authority to settle the matter on his’her behalf in a manner that we/l
deem fit, We/l enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Ltd for all damages,
loss and/ior expense that they will or have already incurved in the event that “the third party
claimant™ after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss ol use pursuant lo the
damage to XE 1667 (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm thar the agreement reached above 1s in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a

without prejudice and withour admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the apphication of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jursdiction over any dispule arising out of the same.

Dated this __ D3 (day) of '-'-Tu'\é= (month) 2030_(year)
Ryder Auto Pte Lid

.m 2

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)

my axeculion of fhis Discharge Voucher ks only
+ for my claim for proparty damage and not prejudicial
o any othar claims arising from the same accident.



NN O &4 &/ K Auto Pte Ltd

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #02-19 AutoHub @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417921

Email: ryderautoworkshop@agmail.com
Tel: 67418277 Fax: 67468277

Al ASIA FacImic Insurance rie L

#08-16

Kiyapuic uragilau

Attn: Motor Claims Dept

INVOICE

/ March 2019

Our Ref XE1667) Your Ref
wcal -JII,
VEHICLE # XE1667)

ACCIDENT INVOLVING

LUIVIF JUIVI REFAIR

LOSS OF USE

LTA & GIA Search

IUIAL

XE1667) & SMG941T ALONG TAMPINES EXPRESSWAY ON
6 FEBRUARY 2019

55 14,8UU.UU
$$2.500.00

{6 WORKING DAYS + 2 DAY PRS + 2 DAYS WEEKEND (23 & 24 FEB)} X
SS250

$58.00
$515,358.00

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

rul your prompt gayrmnent,

LR LSRR LY ruu.
Yours raitntully,

Rvder Auto Pte Ltd

Lnan >dan wnoon

DipEng, AAE MIMI, MSAE{Aust), AtMIAEA

@ ) BOKSENG

(heavy vehicles, marine vessels)

#8778 1999

. . Ihl‘Kl
‘(0 LT Authorised Workshop
( “esilit Authorised Reporting Centre 24 hr accident call



INSURANCE
ASSOCIATION

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm
GST Registration No: M400017735

UUur Ker NO; GR-19-U23558
Date of Request: 14/02/2019 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
yder Auto Pte Ltd
Kaki Bukit Ave 2
02-19 AiitaHiuh @ Kaki Riileit
IIIHGPUIG e S I -7 |
Dear Sir/Madam.
Your Search Criteria:
Udle 01 ACCIgent Uo/uZrZuy
Place of Accident: TAMPINES FXPRFSSWAY
WIETIL VENMICIE NO, AETbbrd
|AMOUNT (S§)

I COWwmIr 1N

|GST Amount

I ulal Alnivuinie pue (Lo 1 Inciusive)

hank You.

1S 15 @ Culnpuier gyeneraiea aocument ana requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:

[X] GIRO [ ] Cash [ ] Cheque

n QR]
15.00|



TR jl GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
i GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating_ Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400017735

1AW 1INV I

uur et No: GR-19-023561
Date of Request: 14/02/2019 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

yder Auto Pte Ltd
Kaki Bukit Ave 2
02-19 AutoHub @ Kaki Bukit
ingapore 417921

Dear Sir/lMadam.

Date of Accident: 0&/02/2019
VENICIE NO. AETBGrJ
Place of Accident: TAMPINFS FXPRFSSWAY

InMvaIving venicie mNo: oMEY41 |

ith reference to your application for the accident report, we have attached the following accident reports as requested;
DOCUMENTS ACCIDENT LOCATION PER DOC (S$) Qry AMOUNT (S$)
SMG941T TAMPINES EXPRESSWAY 14.00]1 13.08
| 1otal Amount Due (GST Inclusive) | 14 00l

he images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance

ssociation of Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any

loss or damage arising out of or in connection with the reports or their images.
hank You.

1is 15 @ CuItiputer generaiea aocument and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:

X] GIRO [ ] Cash [ ] Cheque



U GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORF
5 REVURLUD MANAGENMENI CENIRE
F bI.:NhKAL 6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580

lNSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax; +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION

Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400017735

Uur Ker No; GR-19-023571
Date of Request: 14/02/2019 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

yder Auto Pte Ltd

HIYdpuie 417921

Dear Sir/lMadam_

Your Search Criteria:

uate or Acciaent; ub/uZI2u1Y

Place of Accident: TAMPINES FXPRFSSWAY

Lllent venicie No: AETOB/J

|UESLIF HIUN |[AMUUN I (5%) |
|GST Amount | 0.98l

| 10t@1 AMIOUNT UUE (B | INCIUSIVE) | 15.00]

Mis 15 @ compuier generatea aocument ana requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:

[X] GIRO [ ] Cash [ ] Cheque



: GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Si 048580
'NSUMNCE Phnarm?iﬁﬁu:gﬁd anin F:I:rl-g-apaoﬂri’}'}ﬁ nnz2n
~——— FAIITVIAT TVUTY VpSiauiy nuuis. vuliddy w riudy wdin 1o opim

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400017735

uur et No; UR-1Y-U23D/7 2
Date of Request: 14/02/2019 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

yaer Auto Fte Ltd
Kaki Bukit Ave 2
02-19 AutaHub @ Kaki Rukit

Dear Sir/Madam.

Date of Accident: 06/02/2019

veincie iNu. ACIDO/J

Place of Accident: TAMPINES EXPRESSWAY

HIVUIVIEIY VEIIGIE INO. ORAKDTLI

ith reference to your application for the accident report, we have attached the following accident reports as requested:
DOCUMENTS ACCIDENT LOCATION PER DOC (S$) QTY  [AMOUNT (S$)
SKA4882J TAMPINES EXPRESSWAY 14.00]1 13.08
| 10tal Amount ue (GS 1 Inclusive) | 14.001

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

iz 13 a Luiipuien gelieidiea uucuiment ana requires no signature,

For GIARMC Official use:

[X] GIRO [ ] Cash [ ] Cheque



